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‘\Mégistrar_, y V ZB\ 64
~~Guru Kashi University, 23 l\_\O _
Talwandi Sabo, Dt. Bhatinda, .-

Punjab

5
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Sub: - Status of Guru Kashi University, Punjab. » |
Sir, o

With reference to your letter No OSD/GKU/2016/706 and OSD/GKU/2016/707 dated
——10.10.2015,- l-am directed to inform-vou that GunLKashLUniversityriaMandLSabn,_DLBhaﬂnda,____ﬁ_,
‘ Punjab has been established by an Act of State Legislature of Punjab as a Private University and is
empowered to award degrees as specified under Section 22 of the UGC Act through its main
campus at regular mode with the approval of Statutory Bodies/Councils, wherever its required.
Guru Kashi University, Talwandi Sabo, Dt. Bhatinda, Punjab is 'not authorized to open study centre/
off campus centre beyond the territorial jurisdiction of the state as per the judgment of Hon'ble
Supreme Court of India in case of Prof. Yashpal Vs. State of Chhattisgarh. The University cannot
open ili centre(s) even within the state as per the provision of UGC (Establishment of and
Maintenance of Standards in Private Universities) Regulations, 2003 without the approval of UGC.
The UGC has not granted any approval to the University to open off campus/study centre.

As required under UGC (Establishment of and Maintenance of Standards in Private
Universities) Regulations, 2003, an Expert Committee of UGC alongwith AICTE Expert Committee
visited —Univers£ty on 7-8" February, 2014 to ascertain fufiiment of criteria by the University
in terms of programmes, faculty, infrastructural facilities, financial viability, etc. >

The obsewations/suggestjons given by the UGC and AICTE Expert Committee were
communicated to the University to submit compliance report. The Compliance report submitted by
_ the _Uni\_{ersity was placed before a standing committee of the UGC Members. This Committee
accepted the compliance submitted by the University. The recommendation of the UGG standing ™
committee was accepted by the Commission in its 501" meeting (Item No 5.01) held on
13.06.2014.

Although approval of AICTE is not required for Universities to start course in the field of
Engineering & Technology and Management, they have to maintain the norms and standards
prescribed by the AICTE.

Yours faithfully

Q
,(Kg&{mdlﬁa/mnjan}

Under Secretary
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The(Registrar, _
Guru Kashi University, ‘ \ ik b
Talwandi Sabo,

Dt. Bhatinda — 151 302, Punjab

Sub’ - Status of Guru Kashi University, Talwandi Sabo ?t Bhatinda — 151 302, Punjab
:

Sir, :

With reference to your letter no. Nil dated 27%11 2013 on the above subject. | am
directed to inform you that the Guru Kashi University, Bpatinda (Punjab) has been established
by an Act of State Legislature of Punjab as a Private University and is empowered to award
degrees as specified by the UGC under Section 22 of UGC Act, 1956 at its main campus in
regular mode with the approval of Statutory bodies / Cougucns, wherever required.

Guru Kashi University, Bhatinda (Punjab) is not authorized to open study centre/off
campus centre beyond the territorial jurisdiction of the State as per the judgement of Hon'ble
Supreme Court of India in the case of Prof. Yash Pal Vs State of Chhattisgarh. The University
cannot open its centre(s) even within the State as per the provision of UGC (Establishment of
and Maintenance of Standards in Private Universities) Ragulations, 2003 without the approval of
UGC.
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The UGC has not granted any approval to the: University to open off-campus/study
centre. i

Yours faithfully,
w\w

{P.K. Sharma)
Under Secretary (CPP-1)
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